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Heritage Week 2020:
Research Project

Memorlals of Schools and Educators
at the Reqistry of Deeds



» This project explores the
theme of education and
the Registry of Deeds by
identifying memorials
relating to educators
and schools

» The Registry of Deeds
holds historical records

of property transactions = ———
dating from 1708 e
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Image : Kings Inns Building. Courtesy of Deirdre Hennessy



Bluecoat School for girls in Waterford

» A bluecoat school is a type of charity school. They were
known as bluecoat schools because of the blue uniform
worn by pupils, with blue being the traditional colour of
charity.

» In 1740 a bluecoat school for girls was erected by Mary
Mason at the cost of £750. It was a plain building with
the arms of the Mason family in front with the
inscription “Pietas Masoniana”.
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» The Lease is for a term of 999 years

> If 34 girls are taught in the school house yearly the rent is one
peppercorn if demanded

» If the school house is not kept the yearly rent is £2 and 5 shillings
Sterling



IRISH REBELLION, YI1Y 1916

Padraig Pearse

P. H. PEARSE.

ol

Commandant-General of the Army of the Irish Republic),

Image : Birth of the Republic Collection, Dublin City Library and Archive Executed May &rd, 1916.
http:// digital.libraries.dublincity.ie/vital/access/manager/Repository/vital:95 One of the smgnatories of the “Irish Republic Proolamation,™



» Patrick Henry Pearse was born in Dublin at 27 Great Brunswick
Street now known as Pearse Street on the 10" November 1879.

» He received his B.A. from Royal University and a law degree
from the Kings Inns in 1901. After leaving his law career behind
he turned his attention to education.

» He established St Enda’s School where he lived and ran his Irish
speaking school, which was a day school and boarding school.



St Enda’s

Image: St Enda’s School. National Inventory of Architectural Heritage,
Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, South County
Dublin Libraries, http://hdl.handle.net/10599/7423

Image : The entrance to St Enda’s School. Patrick Healy Collection,
South County Dublin Libraries, http://hdl.handle.net/10599/3106



» The first site of St Enda’s School was Cullenswood House, on
Oakley Road, Ranelagh, Dublin. This school opened on the 8t
September 1908.

»1n 1910 the school moved to a former house called The
Hermitage, Grange Road, Rathfarnham, set on a 50 acre site.

» The motto of the school translated in to English is ‘“Truth on our
lips, strength in our hands, and purity in our hearts’.

» It was known for its liberal teaching methods and nationalism.



Memorial : 1911-59-31

A memorial of indenture of
Mortgage dated 4th July 1911
made between

Patrick H. Pearse of Saint Enda’s
College Rathfarnham in the
County of Dublin of the 15t part

Seamas Mc Manus of Mount
Charles County Donegal
Gentleman of the 2" part

And Joseph T. O’Dolan of Ardee in
the County of Louth of the 3"
part




For his part in the 1916
Easter Rising he was
executed by firing squa
in Kilmainham Jail on

the 3" May 1916.

Image: Padraig Pearse’s grave. Birth of the Republic Collection, BOR F06-02.jpg, Dublin City Library And Archive
http://digital.libraries.dublincity.ie/vital/access/manager/Repository/vital:120



After the Rising the British occupied the
building. Pearse’s mother Margaret
reopened St Enda’s School at Cullenswood
House.

In 1919 it was moved back to the
Hermitage. After financial difficulties the
school closed in 1936.

The Hermitage is now the Pearse Museum
and the grounds are known as St Enda’s
Park. Both are under the care of the OPW.

Cullenswood House is now Gaelscoil Lios
na nOg.

Image: St Enda’s School. Patrick Healy Collection, South County Dublin Libraries
http://hdl.handle.net/10599/2124



Image: Public Domain



Born in Coatbridge, North Lanarkshire near Glasgow, Scotland
around 1893.

Her mother was Scottish and her father was from Co. Monaghan.
She trained as a teacher in Glasgow and taught mathematics.
While in Scotland she joined a rifle practice club. These clubs had
been set up so that women could help in defence of the British

Empire. In her autobiography she wrote “I kept on till | was a good
marksman”.



At Christmas 1915 Skinnider went to Dublin at
the invitation of Constance Markievicz.

She travelled by boat and carried detonators
in her hat and wires wrapped around her.

During this trip Markievicz asked Skinnider to
make a plan of the Beggars Bush Barracks. She
put a detailed plan together it was shown to
James Connolly. From then on she became a
confidant of Connolly.

She resigned from her teaching job in 1916
and returned to Ireland on Holy Thursday
1916 having joined the Irish Citizen Army.

MARGARET SKINNIDER

(wearing boy’s clothes)

Image: WBTM1916- 30 Photograph of Margaret Skinnider wearing boy’s clothes.
From Doing my Bit for Ireland by M. Skinnider, New York, 1917. Dublin City Public Libraries and

Archives



She served as a despatch rider for Michael Mallin at St. Stephen’s

Green.
During the fighting she was sent to Leeson Street Bridge to bring 16

men to Stephen’s Green. They gathered at the Royal College of
Surgeons where Skinnider became a sniper under the roof. She is

quoted as saying “more than once | saw the man | aimed at fall”.
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On the 26 April 1916 while attempting to
burn down houses on Harcourt Street she

was shot 3 times.

She was taken back to the college and then
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to St Vincent’s Hospital where she was !
hospitalised for 7 weeks. e =E EE i8

Skinnider didn’t see Mallin again as he was

executed by the British.
Photograph of the Royal College of Surgeons, overlooking St. Stephen's Green Park - one of

Image: Photograph of Liberty Hall, the Headquarters of the Citizens' Army branch of
the Rebel forces - The Rebellion in Dublin, April, 1916. Birth of the Republic the first public buildings to be seized by the rebels - The Rebellion in Dublin, April, 1916. Birth
of the Republic Collection. Dublin City Library and Archive

Collection. Dublin City Library And Archive




On the 11t December 1916 she sat sale for America on a propaganda tour
for Cumann na nBan. While there she wrote and published her
autobiography ‘Doing my bit for Ireland’.

When she returned she was an active member of Cumann na nBan during
the War of Independence and she was imprisoned in Mountjoy Jail and the
North Dublin Union.

In 1922 was made Paymaster General for the IRA and in 1923 she became
a teacher in Kings Inn Street in Dublin.

Skinnider applied for a state pension for being wounded in action on the
27t January 1925. This application was denied because of her gender - a
soldier was generally male. After many appeals she was finally granted a
pension of £30 per annum on the 315t May 1938.



Memorial : 1963-6-253

Assignment made the 215t day of December 1962 made between Margaret F.
Skinnider of 134 Seafield Road, Clontarf, in the City of Dublin, Spinster, of the one part

and Leo P. Booth of 81 Kincora Road, Clontarf, in the City of Dublin, Company
Secretary of the other part
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In 1949 Skinnider became a member of the executive
of the Irish National Teachers Organisation and
became its president in 1956.

She served on the Irish Congress of Trade Unions
executive council until 1963.

She died in October 1971 and is buried in the
Republican plot in Glasnevin cemetery beside Countess
Markievicz.



Eamon de Valera

Image: UCD School of History and Archives. UCD
Archives. Photographs from the Papers of Frank Aiken
(1898-1983). P104/3268 University College Dublin,
https://digital.ucd.ie/view/ivrla:31220




Eamon de Valera was born in New York on the 14t October
1882. After his fathers death when Eamon was 2 years old he
was brought to Limerick by his uncle Ned to be reared by his
grandmother, Elizabeth Coll.

He graduated Blackrock College in 1903 and was granted a
position as a teacher of mathematics in Rockwell College in Co
Tipperary.

In 1904 he graduated in mathematics from the Royal University.
He studied at Trinity College Dublin for a year but due to his
financial situation he had to return to teaching.

In 1906 he got a post teaching mathematics at Carysfort teachers
training college in Blackrock, Co Dublin. He became a professor
of mathematics and lectured part-time in Maynooth and several
Dublin Colleges.



He married Sinead
Flannagan in January
1910, they went on to
have 6 children, 4 boys
and 2 girls.

Image: UCD School of History and Archives. UCD Archives. Press Photographs of Eamon de Valera (1882—-1975).
P150/PH/147, https://digital.ucd.ie/view/ivrla:31220



EAMON DE VALERA WITH HIS ENTIRE STAFF OF “FOREIGN REPRESENTATIVES OF THE REPUBLIC”
After They Had Left in Revolt the Session of the Dail Which Ratified the Irish Free State Treaty With Great
. Britain. y ; o 2
In the Group, Left to Right, Are: Harry Boland, “ Minister” to Washington; Art O’Brien, “}hmster 10
London: Mr. de Valera, 8. T. O. Kelly, “ Minister ” to Paris, and Count O'Byrre, “ Minister ” to Rome,

{Témmes Wide Waoarld Photos,)

Image: Eamon de Valera with "Foreign Representatives of the Republic" after leaving the
Dail in protest at the Anglo Irish Treaty, South Dublin County Libraies
http://hdl.handle.net/10599/10500

Image: Eamonn De Valera on Parade, CC BY-NC-ND 4.0




Memorial : 1940-22-178

A memorial of an indenture of
Surrender dated 3" June 1940
and made between Eamon de
Valera of Belvue, Cross
Avenue, Blackrock, Co Dublin
an Taoiseach of Eire of the
one part

William T. Poole of 1
Lansdowne Terrace Dublin
Esquire and Joseph M.
Kennedy of Rosedale, 32
Priory Road, Newbury,
England, Civil Servant of the
other part.




Eamonn De Valera became the President of
Ireland on the 25t June 19509.

He was re-elected in 1966 and was President
until 1973.

In 1972 he returned to Bruree to officially open
the de Valera Museum and Bruree Heritage
Centre. They have personal items donated to
them by de Valera and his family.

He died 29t August 1975. He was given a state
funeral and buried in Glasnevin cemetary
alongside his wife Sinead and son Brian.

Image: Eamon de Valera’s grave. Public Domain



We hope you enjoyed
our presentation
Heritage Week 2020
education themed
project.

If you have any
gueries please
contact us at

heritage
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